
LAKE WORTH BID NO. IFB 16-101 

11TH AVENUE SOUTH AND SOUTH F STREET WATERMAIN 

ADDENDUM No. 2 – DECEMBER 31, 2015 

 
 
The following is a list of questions/comments received (responses are listed in bold below 
each question): 
 

1. What is the intent of the bid schedule item #30 regarding the lump sum for striping & signage?   
Response:  Modify Item #30 to Signage Replacement and follow direction as described in the 
REVISION TO THE SPECIFICATION section of this Addendum. 

 
2. Is there a special Bond Form for IFB 16-101? 

Response: Refer to Section 00610 Construction Performance Bond and 00620 Construction 
Payment Bond of the Project Specification. 
 
 

3. You are requiring an Audited financial statement. This has an associated cost of approximately 
$15,000 annually and goes above and beyond what most municipalities (and bonding 
companies) require. Would a CPA Reviewed financial be sufficient?  
Response: Not required. 
 

 
4.  Are you requiring a CPA letter accompany our most recent internal financials or is this for our 

CPA prepared financial statement? A CPA letter for internal financials has an associated cost of 
approximately $1100.00 and again goes above and beyond what the local municipalities request 
for prequalification’s. 
 
** The requirements mentioned above will exclude small contractors, like Rosso, from being 
able to achieve prequalification with the City. We’ve successfully completed multiple projects 
for the City in the past. We’ve also completed multimillion dollar projects for the County, local 
municipalities and Palm Beach International Airport, none of which require an Audited financial 
or CPA letter for internal financials. 
Response: Not required. 
 

5. I have searched the DNB website for the DNBi Live Report and the DNBi Comprehensive Report 
and cannot find either. Can you provide a link to where we can purchase this? 
Response: Not required. 
 

6. For Bid Item #17 "Removal & Relocation of Trees", can you please indicate where those trees are 
to be relocated?  
Response: The trees to be removed are 4” and 8” Banana Trees and they will not need to be 
relocated.  
 

7. Could the city designate a fixed value for Item #4 "Contingency" so it will be the same for all?  
Response: For consistency please use $75,000 for Item #4 Contingency. 
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The following changes/clarifications are hereby incorporated into the bid 
documents/project specifications as follows: 
 
REVISION TO SPECIFICATIONS 
 

1. Specification 00300 – Bid Forms, page 00300-6, Schedule of Bid Items, Line 30– DELETE “Misc. 
Pavement Markings and Signage” and REPLACE with “Signage Replacement”, DELETE “1” at 
Estimated Quantity column and REPLACE with “4” and CHANGE units to “EA”. 
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